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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 6:06 PM

To: ‘Kristin Pope'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'scurtis@riceswd.com’; '‘chaynes@riceswd.com’
Subject: Approval of ICPs for ROC 8-7-07 (per 7-18-07 meeting).

Dear Ms. Pope:

Per the discussion at our meeting of July 18, 2007, the following ICPs for the following Rice Operating
Company sites are hereby approved by the NMOCD.

INVESTIGATION & CHARACTERIZATION PLANS (ICP)

Hobbs O-5 Historical Release by Hicks on 4/11/2007 #1R428-69
EME State ‘H’ EOL by P. Galusky on 5/1/2007 #1R427-15
Justis E-1 vent by Highlander on 11/29/2006. #1R0432-06
Vacuum State ‘P’ EOL by Galusky on 4/20/07 #1R425-26-"
Vacuum jct. F-31-1 by Hicks on 4/17/07. #1R425-27

BD P-26-1 vent by Trident on 2/12/2007. #1R0426-106

BD jct. P-26-2 by Trident on 2/12/2007. #1R0426-107 .
Hobbs jct. E-4, M-4 vent, & N-4 vent (1 plan) by Hicks on 4/17/07 #1R428-71,
#1R428-70, #1R428-68, respectively

9. EME L-6 boot by Trident on 12/1/2006. #1R0427-09

10.  EME B-8 leak by Trident on 12/1/2006. #1R0480

11.  EME jct. F-18 by Arcadis on 7/6/2007 #1R427-16

12. BDjct. F-25-1 by Arcadis on 7/12/2007 #1R426-10

13. EME L-15-1 vent by Galusky on 7/16/2007 #1R427-173

14. EME State ‘Q” EQL boot by Galusky on 7/16/2007 #1R427-174

e

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of these plans does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau

P.S.. Please use the OCD case #s on future correspondence regarding any of the sites listed above.

8/6/2007



